MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' NGTON GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: David Barberie, Commissioner
Department of Law

FROM: Alana Morton, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resource

DATE: January 9, 2025

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions
(Council Meeting —January 16, 2024)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Teri Conner, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 511N, $18.543 hourly in the Division of Revenue, effective
December 17, 2024.

William Fairchild, Engineering Bonds Officer, Grade 517N, $26.056 hourly in the Division of Engineering,
effective December 24, 2024.

Halsten Higgins, Information Officer- NE, Grade 518N, $24.200 hourly in the Division of Environmental
Services, effective December 3, 2024.

William Razor, Attorney, Grade 526E, $2,970.64 biweekly in the Division of Law, effective December 24,
2024.

Andrew Greer, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 519N, $26.132 hourly in the Division of E911, effective
January 15, 2025.

Gabriel Gunther, Telecommunicator Sr. Grade 519N, $27.169 hourly in the Division of E911, effective
January 8, 2025.

Brittany Martin, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 519N, $27.548 hourly in the Division of E911, effective
January 22, 2025.
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Maggie Oswalt, Administrative Specialist, Grade 516N, $23.505 hourly in the Division of Corrections,
effective December 3, 2024.

Terrence Cunningham, Grants Compliance Officer, Grade 518N, $25.765 hourly in the Division of Grants

and Special Programs, effective December 17, 2024.
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